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Comments for All Granite and Marble Corp
Dated February 13, 2012 continued

MEMORANDUM

To:
Chairman John Ewasutyn and the Town of Newburgh Planning Board 
From:
Karen Arent, Landscape Architect
Date:
February 13, 2012
Subject: All Granite and Marble Corp.   

Town Project Number: 2011-14
Consultants: Maser Consulting
Cc:  Mr. Bryant Cocks, Mr. Michael Donnelly, Mr. Pat Hines, Mr. Ken Wersted, 
Mr. Justin Dates with Maser Consulting, Mr. Gerald Canfield
COMMENTS:
Architectural Drawings and Signs
1. Colors of materials are now labeled on drawings.  

2. A signage chart and a detail for a free standing sign are included on the drawing.  The square footage of only one side of the freestanding sign is included on the chart and from where it is located on the site, it appears that it will be one sided.  
3. The free standing sign is a large illuminated box sign, 18’ long by 6’ high.
Erosion Control / Grading Plan & Landscape Plan
4. The consultant made all requested changes.  
5. A landscape cost estimate will be required.  The estimate along with all correspondence, checks, and letters of credit should include the Town of Newburgh project number. 
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